
COPY 
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY -NINTH SESSION 

Offlclal Records* 

...... , •. , 
', : I ·~ ; ' l 

Ot.C 1 8 t~84 

~
OR REFERENCE 
ONlY. DO NOT 

CIRCULATE 
~ .... ...,: ...... ~ 

SECOND COMMii~EE 
51st meeting 

held on 
November 1984 
at 10.30 a.m. 

Tuesday, 27 

New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 51st MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. HARLAND (New Zealand) 

later: Mr. KAABACHI (TUnisia) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 81: OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES FOR DEVELOPMENT (continued) 

(a) OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES OF THE UNITED NATIONS SYSTEM: REPORT OF THE 
SECRETARY--GENERAL (continued) 

(b) UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY--GENERAL 
(continued) 

(c) UNITED NATIONS CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT FUND (continued) 

(d) UNITED NATIONS FUND FOR POPULATION ACTIVITIES (continued) 

(e) UNITED NATIONS VOLUNTEERS PROGRAMME (cont1nuea) 

(f) UNITED NATIONS SPECIAL FUND FOR LAND-LOCKED DEVELOPING COUNTRIES 
(continued) 

(g) UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND (continued) 

(h) WORLD FOOD PROGRAMME (continued) 

(i) TECHNICAL CO-OPERATION ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN BY THE SECRETARY--GENERAL 
(continued) 

(j) LIQUIDATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS EMEBGENCY OPERATION TRUST FUND AND 
ALLOCATION OF THE REMAINING BALANCE: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY--GENERAL 
(continued) 

"Thi' re.:ord i• 'ub~1 10 •'OtrC\.1ioll. CCIII'CCiiolla lhould be- llllller tile ..... ure of J -ber or tile dlle­
pl ion conc:emcd witlti11 OM ,....A: of tlttt ., of Pfl/llblltl#l 10 lhe Clller ot lhe Ofllciallleconls Edllilla Sa:llaa. 
ronm Dl"Z-750, 2 Unilcd Nations Plaza, and incorporuicl Ia a copy or lhe record. 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.2/39/SR.51 
30 November 1984 

(.'nrrectaon• will be i.,.ucd after the end of the -'on, Ia a oepua1e fiiiCicle for eKb CCIIUiitlee. 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 
84-57995 3855S (E) 

I ... 



A/C.2/39/SR.51 
English 
Page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 10.50 a.m. 

AGENDA ITEM 81: OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES FOR DEVELOPMENT (continued) (A/39/3 
(Part II), A/39/118, 131 and Corr.l, 133, 236, 590 and Corr.l) 

(a) OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES OF THE UNITED NATIONS SYSTEM: REPORT OF THE 
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/39/417) 

(b) UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAAME: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
(continued) (A/39/80 and Add.l, A/39/3081 E/1984/20) 

(c) UNITE~ NATIONS CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT FUND (continued) (E/1984/20) 

(d) UNITED NATIONS FUND FOR POPULATION ACTIVITIE& (continued) (A/39/5371 E/1984/20) 

(e) UNITED NATIONS VOLUNTEERS PROGRAMME (continued) (E/1984/20) 

(f) UNITED NATIONS SPECIAL FUND FOR LAND-LOCKED DEVELOPING COUNTkiES (continued) 

(g) UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND (continued) (A/39/292; E/1984/19) 

(h) wURLD FOOD PROGRAf.'IME (continued) 

(i) TECHNICAL CO-OPEl<ATION ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN J:sY THE SECRE'l'AkY-GEt-lEl<AL 
(continued) (DP/1984/42 and Add.l-3J E/1984/20) 

(j) LIQUIDATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS EMERG~CY OPERATION TRUb~ FUND AND 
ALLOCATION OF THE REM.INiliiG BALANCE: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
(continued) (A/39/284 and Add.l) 

1. Mr. DOLJINTSEREN (Ivlongolia) said that his country attach eo great im11ortance 
to the operational activities of the United Nations system. The key role in 
those activities belonged to UNDP, whose guiding principles should be those of 
universality, voluntariness and res11ect tor the sovereignty ot recipient countries. 
His delegation wished to reiterate its support for the provisions of the Consensus 
reached by the Governing Council of UliiDP in 1970. The ettorts which UNDP was 
making to assist national liberation move11ents could make a substantial 
contribution to implementing those provisions. 

2. In evaluating UNDP activities, considerable importance naturally attached to 
such positive practices as the close linking of aid proJects with the development 
priorities of individual countries and the extensive use of local resources. 
However, some very dangerous trends had recently appeared: a number of leading 
western Powers were trying to use UNDP tor their own ends to interfere in the 
internal affairs of sovereign States, as had been shown by their prevention of the 
adoption of the UNDP aid programme tor Atghanistan. Hls delegation resolutely 
condemned that action, expressed its full solidarity with Afghanistan, and demanded 
that the aid programme tor Afyhanistan shoula be approved at the next session of 
the UNDP Governing council in 1985. 

; ... 



A/C.2/39/SR.51 
English 
Page 3 

(~r. DolJintseren, Mongolia) 

3. His delegation agreed with other speakers that it was important to increase 
the efficiency and rationalize the activity of UNDP. But the recent establishment 
of a COmmittee of the ~hole of the Governing Council did not serve that purpose. 
His delegation was also against expanding UNDP ties with the ~orld Bank and I~, 
which were otten used by ~stern transnational corporations to penetrate the 
economies of developing countries. 

4. In conclusion, he wished to em}.lhasize that the operational activities of the 
United Nations system coula only be conaucted successfully in conditions of stable 
peace and international secur1ty. The current world situation threatened mankind's 
very existence and vast resources wh1ch were essential for development, 
1nternational economic co-operation and aid tor aevelop1ng countries were being 
wasted on the arms race. '!hat was why the member States of the Council for Mutual 
Economic Assistance (C!IlEA) , at their meeting in Havana in October 1984, had called 
for the implementation ot genuine measures to curb the arms race. As a member of 
~A, ~ongolia always strove to promote economic co-operation between States with 
different social systems and the restructuring of international economic relations, 
as was evidenced by tne proposals which it had maae concerning various topics on 
the COmmittee's agenda. 

5. ~r. ~ORENO-SALCEDO (Phil1ppines) said that the United Nations could claim real 
achievements in the area of operational activities for development. His own 
country haa benetited in particular from the activities of UNDP, the United Nations 
Fund for Population Activities, UNICEF and other bodies, which accounted for a 
signiticant part of its development programmes. 

6. The various reports under consideration showed that there had been a 
considerable improvement in the availability of resources, increasing use ot 
cost-eftective ways of implementing programmes and 1ntensitied efforts at 
co-ordination among United Nations organizations and international financial 
institutions. In addition, there was a growing awareness of the need to review 
the principles governing the allocation of develop11ent assistance and to pay 
greater attention to developing human resources in promoting technical co-operation. 

7. Although total contrlbutions to the various United Nations funds and 
programmes had stopped aeclin1ng in 1983, those made to maJor programmes had 
remained virtually stational} and extra-budgetary resources provided for 
operational activities had fallen tor the first time. while it was encouraging 
that special purpose ana trust tuna arrangements had grown at an average annual 
rate ot 10 per cent s1nce 1979, the proliteration of such spec1al arrangements 
might underm1ne the universality ana impact of develo~ent activities. The drop of 
$US 82 million in contribut1ons for refugee, hunan1tarian and special economic 
assistance programmes ana disaster-relief activities between 1982 and 1983 was a 
particular cause tor concern. 

8. In view of the drop in per ca~ita expenditures on operational activities 
in 1983, the only way to 1mprove programme aelivery was to increase efficiency, but 
the reports under consideration did not provide enough information on the subject. 
The wide spread in the ratios ot support costs to total technical co-operation 
proJect expenditures for the various agencies, ranging from 8.1 per cent to 

; ... 



A/C.2/39/SR.51 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr. Mareno-Salcedo, Ph1lippines) 

34 per cent, suggested that some progran®es might be ex~inea w1th a view to 
reducing adm1n1strative costs. At current levels, such an exercise could increase 
}?ro~ramme delivery b::t no less than $US 50 million in one biennilD\1. 

9. Turning to the activit1es of UNDP, his delegation was encouraged by the signs 
that operational activities designed to meet human and development needs directly 
had reached a new beginning. However, the expectea increases in resources were 
onl:r a traction of what was requirea. OVer the next two years, UNDP had the 
important task ot tormulating gu1delines and polic:r measures for the next 
programming cycle. In that connection, it was essential to reaftirm the validit:r 
of country programm1ng as the central feature of UNDP operations. The share of 
inter-country programmes shoula not exceed 18 per cent of UNDP resources if the 
primacy ot country programmes was to be maintained. The criteria for classifying 
recipients of Indicative Planning Figures, in particular the cut-otf level tor 
low-income countries, which had been set at $US 500 per capita, should also be 
re-examined. The cut-off level should be increased, in line with the International 
Development Association norm on which it had been based, to $US 800 per capita. 

10. On the subject of the Fund for Population Activities, his delegation was 
pleased that project implementation had declined only slightl~ 1n 1983 and there 
was hope for improvement in 1984. It endorsed the emphasis placed on family 
planning and population eaucation and hoped that, in view of the growing need tor 
assistance, changing demographic situations and population policies would be taken 
into consideration. It also ho}?ed that the world Bank's recommendation of 
$US 2 billion annually for population assistance by the year 2000 could be achieved. 

11. Turning to UNICEF, nis delegation shared the concern expressed about the 
consequences tor mothers ana children of the econanic crisis in developing 
countries. In the Philippines, the work undertaken by UNICEF supplied essential 
services, in three main areas - child health and nutrition, early childhood and 
elementary educat1on, and emergency relief - whicn were espec1ally welcome at a 
time of severe budgeta~ constraint. The support it provided was integrated in a 
national primary health care programme, and a number of governme~t and private 
voluntary agencies were working with UNICEF to promote earl:r education, 
particularly tor children from poor families. 

12. In conclusion, he hoped that collective support for operational activities tor 
development would continue to increase in the years to come. 

13. Mr. CHEKAY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republ1cs) said that the operational 
activities of the United Nations system were increasingly out of line with the 
tasks set by the Charter of Economic Rights and Duties ot States, the Declaration 
and Programme of Action on the Establishment of a New International Economic Order, 
and other ma)or United Nations docunents on restructuring international economic 
relations, because western countries had set out openly to use United Nations 
technical assistance programmes for their own mercenary aims. Those countries were 
striving to turn UNDP into a commercial institution with stronger ties to I~, the 
world Bank and other tinancial organizations that were controlled by the west and 
used to pursue its policy ot consolidating the exploitation of developing countries 
by monopol:r capital. It was no co1ncidence that the share of concessionary aid in 

; ... 



A/C.2/39/SR.51 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Chekay, US&R) 

operational activities was falling as UNDP co-operation witn the Bank and IMF 
increased. 

14. The increasing tendency to use UNDP to im~ose prescriptions for econanic 
growth on developing countries was reflected in the efforts being made to direct 
its aid to the ~rivate sector of recipient countries while General Assembly 
resolutions on the need to assist their State sector were neglected. His 
delegation opposed tne e~perimental Committee ot the whole set up in UNDP, whicn 
had shown itself in practice to be a means of bringing pressure to bear on 
develo~ing countr1es. 

15. Persistent attempts were also being made to use the resident representatives, 
under the prete~t of discharging the role assigned to them by the 1970 Consensus 
of co-ordinating assistance, to interfere in the economic relations ot recipient 
countries. They were even encouraging the imposition on developing countries of 
ways ot us1ng multilateral as well as bilateral loans. His delegation drew 
attention to the illegality ot increas1ng the powers ot resident representatives 
to the detriment of the sovereign rights of the Governments ot recipient countries. 

16. The west's real intentions in UNDP had been shown by tne provocative action 
taken, as a result of the western policy of undermining the sovereignty and 
aisru~ting tne unity ot tne developlng countries, aga1nst the third programme ot 
assistance tor Afghanistan. His delegation was deeply concerned by the dangerous 
trends in the activities of UNDP, whose authority and tuture depended on it 
following the principles laid down in the 1970 COnsensus. Violat1on ot those 
principles would seriously impede the activities not only ot UNDP but ot the United 
Nations technical assistance system as a whole. His delegation theretore insisted, 
as before, on the implementation ot resolution 37/228 ana on the preparation of a 
report on the role of qualitiea national personnel in tne social and economic 
development of aevelo~ing countries. In additlon, administrative and other 
unproductive e~penditures should be reduced, and all available resources should be 
used to implement tne tunaamental principles of UNDP activities, including the 
principle of equitable geographical distribution ot post at Headquarters and in the 
field. 

17. Soviet organ1zat1ons were prepared to increase their participation in various 
tields of United Nations operational activities, including training. Unfortunately 
their offers did not alwa~s meet witn due support trom the UNDP leadership. The 
Soviet Union's participation 1n United Nations operat1onal activitles was part of 
its multilateral aid to developing countries, an area in whicn it continued to do 
more than any developed capitallst country to strengthen the real economic 
independence of aevelop1n9 countries. 

18. The sov1et delegation approved of UNICEF operat1ons to help mothers ana 
children 1n develo~ing countries, and was making a constructive contrlbution to 
them. In cari}ing out its tasks, UNICEF should not lose sight ot the basic 
question on whlch the lite ana well-being of chlldren depended, namely that of 
sateguarainy ~eace. His delegation's point of v1ew was clearly set out in the 
appeal adopted by the UNICEF National COmmittees ot the SOCialist COuntries ana 
circulated in document A/39/292. 

I ... 



A/C. 2/39/SR. 51 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Chekay, USSR) 

19. In recent years, there had been positive changes in the activity of the 
Department of Technical Co-operation for Development, which was using Soviet 
contributions to the regular programme of technical assistance fully and 
effectively. However, there were still many difficulties and shortcomings, and his 
delegation shared the Department's concern at the tendency to erode the demarcation 
lines between institutions, and particularly at the involvement of the UNDP Office 
of Projects Execution in the Department's work. His country had opposed the idea 
of abolishing the Geneva section of the Technical Assistance Recruitment and 
Administration Service, which would impede the recruitment of experts. He hoped 
the Department's leaders would take more effective measures to reduce 
administrative expenditures and strengthen the auditing function. The interests 
of all countries should be taken more fully into account in the Department's 
activities; in particular, the significant underrepresentation of the USSR among 
its staff could not be considered normal. 

20. The effective continuation of the operational activities of the United Nations 
system was often linked with attracting additional resources. His delegation quite 
understood the interest of developing countries in seeking new sources of funds for 
development purposes, but the Soviet Union and other socialist countries proposed 
that the most realistic way of solving the problem would be a transition to 
practical measures for real disarmament and the reduction of military expenditures. 
That would free huge resources for socio-economic development, including assistance 
to developing countries. All United Nations technical assistance bodies should 
participate actively in efforts to strengthen international peace and security and, 
in that context, should evolve specific measures in implementation of General 
Assembly resolution 38/188 J. 

21. Mr. MURIITHI (Kenya) said that, as the major source of technical co-operation 
between the United Nations system and the developing countries, UNDP was deeply 
involved in promoting self-reliance and human resource development in those 
countries. The expansion in the activities of UNDP over the years was encouraging, 
as were its continuously improving resource situation and the positive response of 
both developed and developing countries at the recent Pledging Conference for 
Development Activities. 

22. The Economic and Social Council and the General Assembly had, rightly, been 
giving special attention to the economic and social crisis affecting African 
countries. As the co-ordinator of United Nations assistance, UNDP should, in 
consultation with recipient Governments, seek medium- and long-term solutions in 
the vital areas of food and agricultural and livestock development, desertification 
control including afforestation and soil conservation, water resource development, 
health, industrialization, transport and communications, education and manpower 
development. To that end, greater resources would have to be allocated for 
sub-Saharan Africa. 

23. The UNDP Administrator had referred to the decision of the six drought­
stricken countries of Eastern Africa to establish an intergovernmental body to 
deal with drought problems. In that connection, the sponsors of draft resolution 
A/C.2/39/L.73 hoped that the resolution would be adopted by consensus. 

I . .. 



A/C.2/39/SR.51 
Engl1Sh 
Page 7 

(~r. ~uriithi, Kenya) 

24. As a developing country with a high rate of population growth, Kenya 
a~preciated the activities of the Fund for Population Activities. The Government, 
realizing that rapid populat1on yrowth tenaed to frustrate its efforts to meet the 
basic needs of the Kenyan people, had integrated populat1on issues in the Five-Year 
Development Plan 1984-1988, and increased support from the Fund would enable Kenya 
to realize its ObJectives. The International Conference on Population had been one 
of the most business-like United Nations conferences to be held in recent times) 
the Fund had a crucial role to play in the implementation ot its reconamendations, 
and would require additional voluntary resources to fulfil that role. 

25. ~. D~ (Burkina Faso) expressed concern at the steady erosion of 
multilateralism, which was reflected in the decline, caused both by the economic 
crisis and by the arms race, in the flow of resources to United Nations operational 
activities tor development and in the increasing amounts of tied aid being 
channelled through mult1lateral programmes. The international commun1ty must take 
urgent steps to support the efforts beiny made by the African peoples to cope with 
their critical economic and social situation, which was accentuatea b~ the 
continuiny drought and resultant grain shortage. The Unitea Nations suaano­
Sahelian uff1ce, tne United Nat1ons Ca~ital Developnent Funa ana the other 
organizations ot the United Nations system were all making commendable ettorts to 
bel~, but in order to be able to ao so the} must have sufficient f1nancial and 
logistic support. 

26. The new Government of h1s country baa worked out a people's development 
programme designea to meet some ot the immedi~te concerns ot the populat1on and to 
pave the way tor the tive-year plan 1986-1990. It com~rised three aspects: a 
basic programme, consisting of sectoral proJects aiscussed at the village levelJ a 
support programme, consistiny ot proJects designed to provide support for the basic 
programmeJ and a large-scale proJect ~rogramme, consisting ot overdue projects for 
the construction ot dams ana of a ra1lway line from Ouaga to Tambao. The success 
of the programme would depend to a large extent on foreign aid, and he called on 
the international community to act speedily to provide the operational 
organizations of the United Nations system with the necessary funds. 

27. ~. NGUYEN XUAN ANG (V1et Nam) noted with satisfaction that considerable 
progress had been made in the tiela ot development activities auring the past year 
ana that the United Nations system had demonstrated increased flexibility in 
handling assistance programmes. He welcomed UNDP Governing Council decision 84/4 
on measures to be taken to meet the changing technical co-operation requirements of 
the developing count;1es. 

28. The activities of the ~orla FoOd Programme were in conformity with the long­
and short-term requirements of the develo~ing countries, and his delegation 
enaorsed the point of view that food aia must be viewed in the context of 
development. Indeea, much ot the ass1stance proviaed in 1983 under operational 
activities tor development had concentrated on the African countries suttering 
from tamine and natural disasters. He expressea concern at the erosion of the 
principle of multilatera11sm, which was increasing the dependence of the develo~1ng 
countries, and at the atte~ts of some countries to politicize o~erat1onal 
act1vities tor developnent. The inability ot the Governiny Council to reach 

I ... 



A/C.2/39/SR.Sl 
English 
Page 8 

(Mr. Nguyen Xuan Any, VietNam) 

consensus on the approval ot the ~roposed country progran~e for Afghanistan had 
been due entirely to political reasons. 

29. He expressed regret at the grow1ng tendency to tie financial contrioutions to 
the ~rocurement ot gOOds and services in aonor countr1es. Recipient countries had 
a sovere1gn r1ght to determine tneir own development plans and snould be free to 
choose the technologies that were best suitea to their needs. He expressed 
a~preciation tor the assistance the various international organizations had 
~rovided to Viet Nam, and reattirmed h1s Government's sup~ort for them. 

30. Miss COUkS~ (France) sa1d that there were encouraging s1gns ot progress in 
implementing the action in res~ect ot operational activit1es tor development 
recommended by the Economic and ~ocial Council in 1982. The res~onse ot the United 
Nations system to the crisis in Atrica had also been encouraging. The results ot 
the latest Pleaging Conterence were however far trom satisfactory, although they 
would seem to indicate that the steady decline in resources for operational 
activities was slowl~ being reversed. It was disturbing to see, trom paragraph 13 
of the report ot the Director-General tor Development and International Economic 
Co-operation (A/39/417, annex), that 10 countries had provided over three quarters 
ot total contributions for all operational activities for the period 1982-1983. 
Some developed countries continued to contribute far less to operational activities 
than they were capable ot doing, and it was regrettable that their advocacy ot 
multilateral co-operation was not retlectea in substantial f1nancial support in 
convertible currencies. 

31. It was also untortunate that contrioutions tor technical co-operation 
activities channelled through UNDP had decl1ned, while contr1outions to trust funds 
managed by UNDP continued to increase - a trend also a~parent with respect to 
UNICEF and population activities. The fragmentation ot resources into many 
sectoral or trust tunas would eventually lead to the questioning of UNDP's central 
co-ordinating role in development activities and would attect the multilateral 
character of assistance. The increase in the ~roportion ot contributions going to 
sectoral tunas was largely due to lack ot trans~arency in ana co-ordinat1on ot 
Un1ted Nations development activities, with resultant duplication of effort. 

32. Donor countries attached great importance to the need to increase 
co-ordination at the country level so as to enhance the etfectiveness ot 
development co-operation. The primary res~onsib1lity for such co-ordinat1on lay 
with the developing countries themselves. However, there was need for increased 
co-ordination at all levels - central, regional and grassroots - and all parties 
recipient countries, organ1zat1ons ot the United Nations system, financing 
institutions, bilateral donors and non~overnmental organizations - must work 
together to that end, for co-ora1nation was an ongoing process. The resident 
co-ordinators' role in inter-agency co-ordination at the country level was ot ~rime 
importance. It was untortunate that some organizations were more hesitant than 
others to pursue possibilities tor collaboration. The Secretary-General should 
clearly det1ne the co-ordinators• responsibilities and relationshi~s vis-a-vis 
organizations of the United Nations system. 

; ... 



A/C.2/39/SR.Sl 
English 
Page 9 

(Miss Courson, France) 

33. Her delegation attached great importance to preparations for and follow-up of 
the round-table conferences being organized with the support of UNDP or the World 
Bank. Such meetings, by enabling Governments to outline and defend ~heir overall 
economic policy and to identify their development priorities, could play an 
important role in promoting co-ordination. Follow-up activities were also very 
important, for a continuing dialogue should be established between the recipient 
country and donor countries, dialogue inter alia through the establishment, within 
the local administration, of units responsible for supervising follow-up operations 
and periodic meetings between local representatives of donors and between them and 
representatives of international institutions. Her delegation welcomed with 
interest the co-operation arrangements and agreements between various international 
organizations, referred to in paragraphs 72 and 73 of the report. The 
collaboration instituted between UNDP, UNFPA, UNICEF and WFP through the Joint 
Consultative Group on Policy (para. 74) was very encouraging and other 
organizations should follow their example. 

34. The annual reports requested of resident co-ordinators could do much to 
improve the effectiveness of the programmes, provided that successes and failures 
were faithfully recorded. They would then afford an opportunity for open 
discussions between UNDP, the recipient Government, executing agencies and even 
donor countries. 

35. She was pleased to note from paragraph 99 of the report that UNDP and other 
organizations had succeeded in holding down increases in administrative costs. Any 
needed cutbacks should be made in headquarters expenditures rather than in field 
operations. The search for a unified method for evaluating administrative costs 
must continue. The increasing use being made of national officials to implement 
projects was also commendable, to the extent that it helped provide quality 
services at a lower cost. The reduction in the amounts spent on experts recruited 
in the customary manner was also welcome. Efforts must also be made to increase 
UNDP co-operation wth non-governmental organizations, and with the private sector 
in general. 

36. The Central Evaluation Office established in UNDP would be really beneficial 
only if the recipient countries shouldered full responsibility for evaluation. 
The capacity of an institution to evaluate and criticize itself was a sign of its 
vitality, and evaluation must necessarily result in improvement in the operation of 
the organizations. Finally, she endorsed measures taken by the Administrator in 
the area of human resources development, particularly the establishment of a task 
force on the subject. 

37. Ms. HILTON (United Kingdom) said that her delegation strongly supported united 
Nations operational activities for development, and noted the steps the various 
organizations involved were taking, within resource constraints, to improve their 
effectiveness. In view of the many new challenges raised by developmental and 
humanitarian needs, particularly in Africa, close co-operation and the best 
possible utilization of resources were more necessary than ever. 

38. Despite the fact that the downward trend in voluntary contributions for 
operational activities had stabiiized at the 1984 Pledging Conference, there was 

/ ... 



A/C.2/39/SR.51 
English 
Page 10 

(Ms. Hilton, United Kingdom) 

increasing evidence that the central role of UNDP continued to be eroded and that 
its share of technical co-operation was decreasing, due in no small part to the 
proliferation of special funds which detracted from the role of UNDP as defined 
under the consensus. UNDP should control a large proportion of United Nations 
funds for technical co-operation, thereby providing a means of assessing the 
relative value of technical co-operation programmes requested by individual 
countries. 

39. While multilateral aid was not always better than bilateral aid, its main 
advantage was its untied nature. Her delegation regretted the continuation of tied 
aid to three funds agreed to at the 1984 session of the UNDP Governing Council, and 
hoped that it would cease at the end of the experimental period. 

40. She was encouraged to learn from the Director-General's report that efforts to 
co-ordinate aid had been intensified. However, the United Nations could still do 
much to modify its procedures in order to respond more flexibly to changing needs. 
There were two main areas in which UNDP should be involved in such co-ordination, 
one of them involved the resident co-ordinators, whose role was particularly 
important because inter-agency co-operation was especially vital in the field. 
However, the responsibilities and relationships vis-a-vis othe~ United Nations 
organizations and their representatives should be clarified. The Secretary­
General's initiative for Africa, which placed particular emphasis on the need to 
improve co-ordination mechanisms, had helped improve the process of consultations 
between Governments and aid agencies at the country level, and her delegation noted 
with approval that further measures, including closer co-operation between resident 
co-ordinators and the World Bank, were contemplated in selected African countries. 
On a related subject, the trend towards increasing co-operation between United 
Nations agencies and the World Bank should be welcomed. 

41. The other area in which UNDP co-ordination was significant concerned the 
Programme's round tables, which should constitute part of a continuing process 
through which Governments could present their own assessments of their development 
needs and priorities and discuss programmes and policies with potential donors. 
Increased attention to the preparation for and follow-up to round-table meetings 
was vital to ensure that their results could be widely disseminated. 

42. Her delegation welcomed the agreement among the agencies which constituted the 
Joint Consultative Group on Policy to undertake co-ordinated programming and looked 
forward to progress reports on their efforts on collaboration in the area of health 
and nutrition. 

43. The decision concerning a 7 per cent increase from 1982 to 1983 in the share 
of resources for country and regional programmes in Africa, which was a healthy 
sign of the system's flexibility of response to needs, supported her delegation's 
view that problems should be met not with new funds and programmes, but through 
more effective utilization of existing resources. The need for such flexibility 
must be borne in mind as discussions on the fourth programming cycle began, 
particularly since some of the difficulties which UNDP had faced during the third 
cycle had resulted from unrealistic planning decisions. UNDP was to be commended 
for having streamlined its activities and having implemented all the projects to 

; ... 



A/C. 2/39/SR. 51 
English 
Page 11 

(Ms. Hilton, United Kingdom) 

which it was committed during the current cycle. However, targets should not be 
used in planning for the fourth cycleJ instead, projects beyond the scope of IPFs, 
which could be undertaken if additional resources became available, might perhaps 
be identified. 

44. Noting that a small group of donors provided most of the resources for 
operational activities, she called on all delegations in a position to do so to 
make their contributions for such activities in readily utilizuble currencies. 
She also expressed the hope that more countries would become net donors during 
the fourth programming cycle; UNDP should not find itself locked into a pattern 
of constant donors and recipients. In that context it was to be hoped that the 
"floor" principle would increasingly be perceived as outmoded, and eventually 
phased out: the countries in question should continue to receive technical 
co-operation, but on a reimbursement basis, which would free a greater portion of 
UNDP resources for its work in the poorest countries. 

45. Her delegation supported the Administrator's proposal to expand the country 
programming process to cover all technical co-operation provided by the United 
Nations, had found the various ideas proposed to improve country programming to be 
of interest, and hoped that the Governing Council would play a more active role in 
improving the quality of programming. Evaluation and monitoring were a vital part 
of improving programme effectiveness. The work of the central Evaluation Office 
was progressing well, and her delegation hoped that further progress could be made, 
with UNDP assistance, in strengthening the evaluation procedures of developing 
countries. The establishment by the UNDP Administrator of a Human Resources Task 
Force was also welcome) however, her delegation did not agree that a conference 
on human resources development was necessary, particularly since UNDP already 
constituted an appropriate mechanism to deal with problems in that area. 

46. In concluding her remarks on UNDP, she announced that, subject to 
parliamentary approval, the United Kingdom would contribute £20 million to the 
Programme in 1985. 

47. UNICEF, the Fund for Population Activities and other organizations engaged in 
operational activities for development also had a vital role to play. The extra 
responsibilities UNICEF had taken on in Africa in 1984 had led her country and many 
others to provide additional funding. The flexibility UNICEF had demonstrated and 
the emphasis it placed on the poverty-stricken had resulted in considerable 
achievements in the area of maternal and child health. The Fund for Population 
Activities had contributed greatly to increasing the perception of population as a 
crucial development issue; now it must promote understanding of the impact that the 
annual increase of approximately 78 million people in the world population would 
have, and translate that understanding into effective population programmes. The 
increase in the number of contributors to the Fund, the decrease in administrative 
expenditures and the progress made on evaluations and project review were 
encouraging, and the Fund's increased spending on family planning and its 
allocation of two thirds of country programme resources for the most needy priority 
countries were particularly welcome. 

/ ... 



A/C.2/39/SR.Sl 
English 
Page 12 

48. Mr. FLEMING (United States of America) said that the effective use of 
multilateral resources to improve the quality of life in the third world was of 
primary importance to his Government, consequently, his delegation strongly 
supported all objective efforts to improve evaluation and monitoring of the 
operational activities of the United Nations system. 

49. The question of aid co-ordination had become a major one in the context of 
United Nations operational activities, and the Director-General's report presented 
some of the impediments to such co-ordination. He agreed with many of the 
conclusions it drew, particularly the notion that local aid representatives must be 
backed up by their respective agency headquarters to ensure that the co-ordination 
process was effective. In that connection, he looked forward to the JIU study on 
the field structures of various organizations. 

so. The importance of co-ordination had been emphasized recently by the 
international community's response to the situation in Africa. As the most 
senior member of the United Nations system in a recipient country, the resident 
co-ordinator was the representative of the Secretary-General and should help 
recipient Governments overcome obstacles to the efficient and timely delivery of 
foodstuffs, supplies and services. While the resident co-ordinator did not need 
to become an expert in food aid or emergency assistance, he should help to forge 
common operational goals among the relevant United Nations agencies in the field. 

51. His delegation also agreed that the harmonization of donor procedures would 
facilitate aid co-ordination, and would welcome more information regarding the 
specific proposals being prepared by UNDP and WHO, referred to in paragraph 78 
of the report. 

52. His delegation supported the approach to the relationship between programme 
delivery and administrative costs suggested in the report. While resource­
intensive organizations such as the World Bank and WFP understandably had lower 
administrative costs than those whose primary role was the delivery of services or 
technical assistance, most of the other operational agencies had no unique features 
that would affect the ratio of administrative costs to programme delivery. Given 
that no development assistance procedures should not differ significantly within 
the United Nations system, neither should budgeting and accounting procedures. The 
development activities of most agencies were not unduly complex, consequently, such 
agencies might be able to use standardized accounting software which was readily 
available. In the absence of standardized procedures, his Government would 
continue to calculate its own estimates of administrative and programme costs for 
some agencies on the basis of what it believed were more accurate assumptions than 
those used in various United Nations documents. 

53. Agencies funded by voluntary contributions obviously needed analytical data 
on resource flows, and must adopt a marketing approach towards maintaining and 
improving their resource positions. It was encouraging that voluntary 
contributions appeared to have risen over the past two years, however, so much 
emphasis had been placed on programme input that it was often difficult to obtain 
a clear picture of the results. After more than 30 years of involvement in 
operational activities, the United Nations should be able to know what lessons had 
been learned from those activities and what specific economic and social benefits 

; ... 



A/C.2/39/SR.51 
English 
Page 13 

(Mr. Fleming, United States) 

had been derived from the system's programmes and projects. The increased interest 
of the developing countries in evaluation was therefore welcome, and United Nations 
programmes designed to encourage and respond to that interest, particularly the 
efforts of the resident co-ordinators to develop a strategy with United Nations 
agencies and other donors for building up the evaluation capability of recipient 
countries, merited full support. It was to be hoped that future reports on 
operational activities would provide much more information about the benefits of 
United Nations programmes in the least developed countries. 

54. His delegation was concerned at the trend towards the provision of 
contributions to trust funds for development activities subject to specific 
conditions, the most common of which was procurement in the donor country or 
countries. Such conditions were sometimes appropriateJ it was better to have 
resources provided on that basis than not at all. However, the effects of such 
conditions, in terms, for example, of quality of goods and services provided, 
must be carefully examined. The outcome of the consultations with interested 
organizations regarding tied contributions would therefore be of interest. 

55. His delegation also supported the efforts of United Nations organizations to 
publicize their services and facilities for the implementation of bank-financed 
technical co-operation, and believed that such competition with the private sector 
was healthy as long as such technical co-operation was represented at its true 
monetary cost and did not compete on a subsidized basis against the private sector. 

56. His Government's support for UNDP, the Fund for Population Activities and 
UNICEF had been clearly demonstrated by its contributions to those organizations 
in 1984 and the pledges which it had recently announced for 1985. He shared the 
concern expressed by the representative of Sweden at the organizational disputes 
between FAO and WFP. 

57. With regard to the allegations made by the representatives of several Eastern 
European countries concerning the role played by the United States at the thirty­
first session of the UNDP Governing Council, he noted that the Governing Council's 
actions had reflected the international community's concern over the possibility of 
any complicity on the part of UNDP in the military occupation of Afghanistan by the 
Soviet Union. Secondly, the Governing Council had been concerned at the effect 
which the security situation in Afghanistan might have on the delivery of United 
Nations programmes to poor people in the rural areas of that country. Finally, it 
could be shown that officials of the Soviet Ministry of Education intended to use 
UNDP educational programmes to spread propaganda through the Afghan educational 
system. 

58. Mr. Kaabachi (Tunisia) took the Chair. 

59. Mr. NIE Hualiang (China) said that in a situation in which the developing 
countries - whose combined population accounted for three quarters of the world's 
population - were experiencing tremendous economic difficulties, and in some cases 
severe famine, the international community must mobilize more resources to help 
them. The resul.ts of the latest Pledging Conference were somewhat encouraging, but 
contributions continued to lag far behind the growing needs. Countries which had 

; ... 



A/C.2/39/SR.51 
English 
Page 14 

(Mr. Nie Hualiang, China) 

not been able to announce their pledges at the Conference should do so very soon, 
and those whose pledges did not reflect their real capacity to pay should increase 
their contributions. 

60. No satisfactory solution had yet been found to the question of co-ordination 
of United Nations operational activities for development. The problem appeared to 
be lack of co-ordination between the assistance policies, procedures and modalities 
of the various agencies and the fact that those policies did not really meet the 
growing needs of the developing countries. 

61. In order to improve co-ordination, priority should be given to the interests 
of the developing countries, and efforts to improve co-ordination should respect 
their sovereignty. Assistance policies should be geared more towards satisfying 
the specific needs and situations of the recipient countries. Inter-agency 
co-ordination should be guided by the ideas set forth in the relevant resolutions 
of the General Assembly and the Economic and Social Council. Continuity of 
co-ordination between the recipient countries and the United Nations development 
system as a whole should be ensured, and steps should be taken to improve the 
co-ordination activities of recipient Governments inter alia by establishing focal 
points for co-ordination at the government level. The modalities of co-operation 
should also be improved for the needs of each developing country were continuously 
changing. 

62. Many developing countries were giving priority to the development of human 
resources and several had already replaced international project managers by their 
own project managers. A very high degree of flexibility in project programming and 
execution was needed to ensure that the specific needs of the different countries 
could be met. Finally, executing agencies should be selected by the recipient 
countries as they were best qualified to evaluate the quality and efficiency of the 
services provided by such agencies. 

The meeting rose at 1.25 p.m. 


